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writing to the U.S. Department of Labor, 
Employment Standards Administration, 
Wage and Hour Division, Division of 
Wage Determinations, 200 Constitution 
Avenue, NW., Room S–3014, 
Washington, DC 20210. 

Modification to General Wage 
Determination Decisions 

The number of the decisions listed to 
the Government Printing Office 
document entitled ‘‘General Wage 
Determinations Issued Under the Davis-
Bacon and Related Acts’’ being modified 
are listed by Volume and State. Dates of 
publication in the Federal Register are 
in parentheses following the decisions 
being modified.

Volume I 
None. 

Volume II 
None. 

Volume III 
None. 

Volume IV 
None. 

Volume V 
None. 

Volume VI 
None. 

Volume VII 
None.

General Wage Determination 
Publication 

General wage determinations issued 
under the Davis-Bacon and related Acts, 
including those noted above, may be 
found in the Government Printing Office 
(GPO) document entitled ‘‘General Wage 
determinations Issued Under the Davis-
Bacon and Related Acts’’. This 
publication is available at each of the 50 
Regional Government Depository 
Libraries and many of the 1,400 
Government Depository Libraries across 
the country. 

General wage determinations issued 
under the Davis-Bacon and related Acts 
are available electronically at no cost on 
the Government Printing Office site at 
www.access.gpo.gov/davisbacon. They 
are also available electronically by 
subscription to the Davis-Bacon Online 
Service (http://
davisbacon.fedworld.gov) of the 
National Technical Information Service 
(NTIS) of the U.S. Department of 
Commerce at 1–800–363–2068. This 
subscription offers value-added features 
such as electronic delivery of modified 
wage decisions directly to the user’s 
desktop, the ability to access prior wage 
decisions issued during the year, 
extensive Help desk Support, etc. 

Hard-copy subscriptions may be 
purchased from: Superintendent of 
Documents, U.S. Government Printing 
Office, Washington, DC 20402, 202–
512–1800. 

When ordering hard-copy 
subscription(s), be sure to specify the 
State(s) of interest, since subscriptions 
may be ordered for any or all of the six 
separate Volumes, arranged by State. 
Subscriptions include an annual edition 
(issued in January or February) which 
includes all current general wage 
determinations for the States covered by 
each volume. Throughout the remainder 
of the year, regular weekly updates will 
be distributed to subscribers.

Signed at Washington, DC this 25th day of 
June, 2003. 

Carl Poleskey, 
Chief, Branch of Construction Wage 
Determinations.
[FR Doc. 03–16548 Filed 7–3–03; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4510–27–M

NATIONAL COMMISSION ON 
TERRORIST ATTACKS UPON THE 
UNITED STATES 

Public Hearing

ACTION: Notice of public hearing.

SUMMARY: The National Commission on 
Terrorist Attacks Upon the United 
States (9–11 Commission) will hold its 
third public hearing on July 9, 2003 in 
Washington, DC on ‘‘Terrorism, Al 
Qaeda, and the Muslim World.’’ The 
Commission will hear testimony from 
experts on the character of the 
transnational terrorist threat, the 
relationships of Arab states to these 
groups, and the phenomenon of violent 
extremism within the Muslim 
community.

DATES: July 9, 2003 from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. 
Press availability to follow.

LOCATION: Russell Senate Office 
Building, Room 253, Washington, DC.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Al 
Felzenberg, (202) 401–1725 or (202) 
236–4878 (cellular).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Please 
refer to the Commission’s Web site: 
www.9–11commission.gov.

Dated: July 1, 2003. 

Philip Zelikow, 
Executive Director.
[FR Doc. 03–17157 Filed 7–3–03; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 8800–01–M

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Sunshine Act, Meetings

AGENCY HOLDING MEETING: National 
Science Foundation. National Science 
Board. Committee on Education and 
Human Resources.
DATE AND TIME: July 10, 2003 11 a.m.–12 
p.m.
PLACE: The National Science 
Foundation, Stafford One Building, 
4201 Wilson Boulevard, Room 130, 
Arlington, VA 2230.
STATUS: This meeting will be open to the 
public.
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Thursday, July 10, 2003

Open Session (11 a.m. to 12 p.m.) 

Consideration of public comments on 
the Education and Human Resources 
Task Force on National Workforce 
Policies for Science and Engineering 
draft report (NSB 03–69).
FOR INFORMATION CONTACT: Gerard 
Glaser, Executive Officer, NSB, (703) 
292–7000, http//www.nsf.gov/nsb.

Gerald Glaser, 
Executive Officer.
[FR Doc. 03–17221 Filed 7–02–03; 2:08 pm] 
BILLING CODE 7555–01–M

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[IA–03–002] 

Mr. Lowell S. Trujillo; Order Prohibiting 
Involvement in NRC-Licensed 
Activities (Effective Immediately) 

I 

Mr. Lowell S. Trujillo is not a holder 
of any Byproduct, Source, or Special 
Nuclear Material License issued by the 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC 
or Commission) 

II 

In July 2002, Mr. Lowell S. Trujillo 
and two other individuals started a 
business venture in the State of Idaho 
under the name of Structural Testing 
and Inspection (STI). In September 
2002, the NRC was contacted by a 
Deputy Sheriff from Custer County, 
Idaho, to discuss the Deputy Sheriff’s 
having temporarily impounded, and 
later released, a portable gauge 
containing NRC-licensed material that 
was in the possession of STI. The 
Deputy Sheriff indicated that he had 
released the gauge when he was shown 
a bill of sale and an NRC license. In late 
September 2002, the NRC conducted an 
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inspection to determine the 
circumstances surrounding this incident 
and discovered that STI, which did not 
hold an NRC license, had purchased 
and used two portable gauges 
containing NRC-licensed material. NRC 
regulations (i.e., 10 CFR 30.3) state, in 
part, that no person shall receive, 
acquire, own, possess, or use byproduct 
material except as authorized in a 
specific or general license issued 
pursuant to the regulations in 10 CFR 
part 30. Based on these circumstances, 
including the fact that Mr. Trujillo had 
used, without authorization, a former 
employer’s NRC license, to purchase 
and use the gauges, the NRC’s Office of 
Investigations (OI) launched an 
investigation to determine if willful 
violations of NRC requirements had 
occurred. 

NRC’s inspection and investigation of 
this matter determined the following. 
On August 28, 2002, Mr. Trujillo 
purchased and took possession of a 
Troxler Model 3411 portable moisture-
density gauge from Qal-Tek Associates 
(QTA) for STI’s use. Troxler Model 3411 
gauges contain byproduct material, 
including about 10 millicuries of 
Cesium-137 and about 50 millicuries of 
Americium-241. At the time, the QTA 
employee who sold the gauge to Mr. 
Trujillo was aware that Mr. Trujillo was 
employed by All Tech Corporation 
(ATC), an NRC licensee, and believed 
that the purchase was being made under 
the authority of ATC’s license. Mr. 
Trujillo advised the QTA employee that 
the gauge was going to be sold to STI. 
Approximately one week later, Mr. 
Trujillo contacted QTA and purchased a 
second Troxler Model 3411 gauge, again 
for STI’s use. At the time that STI 
purchased and took possession of these 
gauges, STI did not have an NRC 
license, and had not made application 
to the NRC for a license. 

On September 12, 2002, when the 
Custer County, Idaho, Deputy Sheriff 
confiscated and impounded one of STI’s 
Troxler gauges during a search for stolen 
construction equipment, Mr. Trujillo 
faxed to the Sheriff’s office a copy of a 
bill of sale for the gauge along with a 
copy of an NRC license held by Reliance 
Testing and Inspection (RTI). The 
license, which the NRC later determined 
was not a current version of RTI’s 
license, listed Mr. Trujillo as the 
Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for RTI, 
and the bill of sale showed the gauge 
had been purchased by STI. Based on 
that information, the Deputy Sheriff 
released the gauge to STI but contacted 
the NRC to discuss the incident. One 
day after this incident, Mr. Trujillo 
contacted the NRC and was told that he 
was no longer listed as the RSO on RTI’s 

license (Note: Mr. Trujillo also had 
contacted the NRC in May 2002 and July 
2002 regarding whether he was still 
listed as the RSO on RTI’s license). 

On September 26, an NRC inspector 
and the Deputy Sheriff confronted an 
STI employee at a temporary job site 
and asked the employee to produce the 
NRC license under which he was 
authorized to possess and use a portable 
gauge that he had with him. The STI 
employee produced a copy of RTI’s 
(outdated) license which listed Mr. 
Trujillo as the RSO. The Deputy Sheriff 
confiscated the gauge. The inspector 
and Deputy Sheriff contacted Mr. 
Trujillo about the second gauge in STI’s 
possession, and Mr. Trujillo voluntarily 
surrendered the second gauge to the 
Deputy Sheriff. Within a day of this 
incident, Mr. Trujillo faxed an 
application for an NRC license for STI 
to possess and use the gauges. 
Subsequently, STI has withdrawn its 
license application. 

NRC contacts with ATC and RTI 
determined that neither company had 
authorized STI or Mr. Trujillo to use 
their NRC licenses to purchase or use 
gauges containing NRC-licensed 
material. The NRC also determined that 
Mr. Trujillo is knowledgeable and 
experienced with respect to NRC’s 
regulation of portable density gauges. 
He has conducted licensed activities 
with portable gauging devices for 
approximately ten years. During that 
time, he has worked as an assistant RSO 
and an RSO for different NRC licensees. 

On March 10, 2003, the NRC issued 
letters to STI and Mr. Trujillo describing 
apparent violations of NRC 
requirements and, in Mr. Trujillo’s case, 
describing the NRC’s concern that he 
engaged in deliberate misconduct by 
purchasing and using the gauges 
without a license. Separate 
predecisional enforcement conferences 
were conducted with STI and Mr. 
Trujillo on March 26, 2003. During his 
conference, Mr. Trujillo maintained that 
he thought he was authorized to 
purchase and use gauges for STI because 
his name was listed as RSO on RTI’s 
license, even though he had been 
terminated from RTI’s employment in 
March 2001. He maintained that he did 
not deliberately violate NRC 
requirements. 

Based on its evaluation of all of the 
facts and circumstances in this matter, 
the NRC has concluded that Mr. 
Trujillo’s explanation and assertions are 
not credible and that he deliberately 
violated NRC requirements in 10 CFR 
30.3 when he purchased and used these 
gauges without an NRC license. The 
NRC bases its conclusion, in part, on the 
following reasons. Mr. Trujillo has 

approximately ten years of experience 
in licensed activities including acting as 
assistant RSO for one licensee and RSO 
for another licensee. His experience 
includes submitting an application for 
an NRC license, and he is familiar with 
NRC license requirements. In May 2002 
and July 2002, when Mr. Trujillo 
contacted the NRC regarding RTI’s 
license, he never informed the NRC that 
he was planning to use RTI’s license to 
purchase and use gauges for STI. The 
purpose of his calls was to ask whether 
he was still listed as the RSO on RTI’s 
license. Further, it is notable that he did 
not contact the NRC immediately prior 
to purchasing the gauges to find out if 
he was still listed on the RTI license. 
The gauges were purchased several 
weeks after his last contact with the 
NRC. On September 13, 2002, when Mr. 
Trujillo again contacted the NRC to 
determine if his name was still on the 
RTI license, and was told that he was no 
longer listed as the RSO, Mr. Trujillo 
did not inform the NRC that STI was 
already in possession and using the 
gauges, and STI continued to possess 
and use the gauges until they were 
confiscated by the Custer County, Idaho 
Deputy Sheriff later that month.

III 
Based on the above, the NRC has 

concluded that Mr. Trujillo deliberately 
violated NRC requirements in 10 CFR 
30.3 when he purchased, possessed and 
used portable gauging devices 
containing licensed material without an 
NRC license. To have adequate 
assurance that the public health and 
safety will be protected, the NRC must 
be able to rely on the integrity of 
individuals to comply with NRC 
requirements. Mr. Trujillo’s actions 
have raised serious doubts as to whether 
he can be relied upon to comply with 
NRC requirements and to be honest with 
the NRC during its inspections and 
investigations. 

Consequently, I lack the requisite 
reasonable assurance that licensed 
activities can be conducted in 
compliance with the Commission’s 
requirements and that the health and 
safety of the public will be protected if 
Mr. Trujillo were permitted at this time 
to be involved in NRC-licensed 
activities. Therefore, the public health, 
safety and interest require that Mr. 
Trujillo be prohibited from any 
involvement in NRC-licensed activities 
for a period of three (3) years from the 
date of this Order. Furthermore, 
pursuant to 10 CFR 2.202, I find that the 
significance of Mr. Trujillo’s conduct 
described above is such that the public 
health, safety and interest require that 
this Order be immediately effective. 
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IV 

Accordingly, pursuant to sections 81, 
161b, 161i, 161o, 182 and 186 of the 
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, 
and the Commission’s regulations in 10 
CFR 2.202, and 10 CFR 30.3, It is hereby 
ordered, effective immediately, that: 

1. Mr. Lowell S. Trujillo is prohibited 
for three (3) years from the date of this 
Order from engaging in NRC-licensed 
activities. NRC-licensed activities are 
those activities that are conducted 
pursuant to a specific or general license 
issued by the NRC, including, but not 
limited to, those activities of Agreement 
State licensees conducted in NRC 
jurisdiction pursuant to the authority 
granted by 10 CFR 150.20 and 10 CFR 
31.6. 

2. If Mr. Trujillo is currently involved 
in NRC-licensed activities, Mr. Trujillo 
must immediately cease those activities, 
and inform the NRC of the name, 
address and telephone number of the 
employer, and provide a copy of this 
Order to the employer. 

The Director, OE, may, in writing, 
relax or rescind any of the above 
conditions upon demonstration by Mr. 
Lowell S. Trujillo of good cause. 

V 

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.202, Mr. 
Lowell S. Trujillo must, and any other 
person adversely affected by this Order 
may, submit an answer to this Order, 
and may request a hearing on this 
Order, within 20 days of the date of this 
Order. Where good cause is shown, 
consideration will be given to extending 
the time to request a hearing. A request 
for extension of time must be made in 
writing to the Director, Office of 
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, Washington, DC 20555, 
and include a statement of good cause 
for the extension. The answer may 
consent to this Order. Unless the answer 
consents to this Order, the answer shall, 
in writing and under oath or 
affirmation, specifically admit or deny 
each allegation or charge made in this 
Order and shall set forth the matters of 
fact and law on which Mr. Trujillo or 
other person adversely affected relies 
and the reasons as to why the Order 
should not have been issued. Any 
answer or request for a hearing shall be 
submitted to the Secretary, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Attn: 
Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff, 
Washington, DC 20555. Copies also 
shall be sent to the Director, Office of 
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, Washington, DC 20555, to 
the Assistant General Counsel for 
Materials Litigation and Enforcement at 
the same address, to the Regional 

Administrator, NRC Region IV, 611 
Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400, Arlington, 
Texas 76011, and to Mr. Trujillo if the 
answer or hearing request is by a person 
other than Mr. Trujillo. Because of 
continuing disruptions in delivery of 
mail to United States Government 
offices, it is requested that answers and 
requests for hearing be transmitted to 
the Secretary of the Commission either 
by means of facsimile transmission to 
(301) 415–1101 or by e-mail to 
hearingdocket@nrc.gov and also to the 
Office of the General Counsel either by 
means of facsimile transmission to (301) 
415–3725 or by e-mail to 
OGCMailCenter@nrc.gov. If a person 
other than Mr. Trujillo requests a 
hearing, that person shall set forth with 
particularity the manner in which his 
interest is adversely affected by this 
Order and shall address the criteria set 
forth in 10 CFR 2.714(d). 

If a hearing is requested by Mr. 
Trujillo or a person whose interest is 
adversely affected, the Commission will 
issue an Order designating the time and 
place of any hearing. If a hearing is held, 
the issue to be considered at such 
hearing shall be whether this Order 
should be sustained. 

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.202(c)(2)(i), Mr. 
Trujillo, may, in addition to demanding 
a hearing, at the time the answer is filed 
or sooner, move the presiding officer to 
set aside the immediate effectiveness of 
the Order on the ground that the Order, 
including the need for immediate 
effectiveness, is not based on adequate 
evidence but on mere suspicion, 
unfounded allegations, or error. 

In the absence of any request for 
hearing, or written approval of an 
extension of time in which to request a 
hearing, the provisions specified in 
Section IV above shall be final 20 days 
from the date of this Order without 
further Order or proceedings. If an 
extension of time for requesting a 
hearing has been approved, the 
provisions specified in Section IV shall 
be final when the extension expires if a 
hearing request has not been received. 
An answer or a request for hearing shall 
not stay the immediate effectiveness of 
this order.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 
Dated this 26th day of June 2003.

Carl J. Paperiello, 
Deputy Executive Director for Materials, 
Research and State Programs.
[FR Doc. 03–17030 Filed 7–3–03; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7590–01–P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 50–389] 

Florida Power and Light Co., et al.; 
Notice of Withdrawal of Application for 
Amendment to Facility Operating 
License 

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (the Commission) has 
granted the request of Florida Power 
and Light Company, et al. (the licensee) 
to withdraw its May 22, 2003, 
application for proposed amendment to 
Facility Operating License No. NPF–16 
for the St. Lucie Plant, Unit No. 2, 
located in St. Lucie County, Florida. 

The proposed amendment would 
have revised the Technical 
Specifications pertaining to Emergency 
Core Cooling System subsystem flow 
balance surveillance testing. 

The Commission had previously 
published a public notice of the 
proposed amendment to the operating 
license in the St. Lucie News, the Stuart 
News, the St. Lucie Tribune, and the 
Fort Pierce Tibune newspapers on May 
27, 2003. However, by letter dated June 
9, 2003, the licensee withdrew the 
proposed change. 

For further details with respect to this 
action, see the application for 
amendment dated May 22, 2003, and 
the licensee’s letter dated June 9, 2003, 
which withdrew the application for 
license amendment. Documents may be 
examined, and/or copied for a fee, at the 
NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR), 
located at One White Flint North, Public 
File Area O1 F21, 11555 Rockville Pike 
(first floor), Rockville, Maryland. 
Publicly available records will be 
accessible electronically from the 
Agencywide Documents Access and 
Management Systems (ADAMS) Public 
Electronic Reading Room on the internet 
at the NRC Web site, http://
www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams/html. 
Persons who do not have access to 
ADAMS or who encounter problems in 
accessing the documents located in 
ADAMS, should contact the NRC PDR 
Reference staff by telephone at 1–800–
397–4209 or (301) 415–4737, or by 
email to pdr@nrc.gov.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 30th day 
of June 2003.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 
Brendan T. Moroney, 
Project Manager, Section 2, Project 
Directorate II, Division of Licensing Project 
Management, Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation.
[FR Doc. 03–17029 Filed 7–3–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P
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